



CHRISTY LINDSAY

CREATIVE VIDEO PRODUCER

CONTACT

M: +44 (0) 7870 681 893
A: 21 Charnock Road
London E5 8DP
E: Christy@99giants.com
W: www.99giants.com

WORK ONLINE

<http://www.99giants.com>

NOTABLE CREDITS

Vice • Universal Music •
Spinnup • M & C Saatchi •
Soccerex • Michael Page •
Diesel • Coca-Cola •
Kellogg's • Bench • BBC •
Cadbury Creme Egg •
Sony • Nivea

EDUCATION

GOOGLE SQUARED ONLINE
LONDON, ENGLAND
JULY 2015 – MAY 2016
Digital Marketing

NEW YORK FILM ACADEMY
NEW YORK, USA
NOVEMBER 2004 – MAY 2005
Digital Editing, focus on Avid

UNIVERSITY WEST OF ENGLAND
BRISTOL, ENGLAND
SEPTEMBER 1999 – JULY 2002
B.A. Science, Society and the Media

OTHER SKILLS

- DIGITAL MARKETING
- SOUND DESIGN
- DIGITAL FILM DIRECTING
- DIGITAL FILMING
- LIGHTING
- STORYBOARDING
- SCRIPT / COPYWRITING

ABOUT

I'm a versatile, dedicated freelance video producer with particular skill and experience in motion graphics and video editing.

With over 11 years professional experience and a skill base that covers all aspects of video production from storyboards, videography and editing, right the way to colour grading film and motion design .

I started my career as a videographer but quickly picked up skills in video editing and motion graphics so as a video producer I have an advantage over many because I have first hand experience working in many video production disciplines.

When producing a video I like to work closely with my clients, guiding them through the whole video production process, reviewing and feed-backing constantly throughout the process so the client knows exactly what is being made.

WORK EXPERIENCE

99GIANTS CREATIVE DIRECTOR LONDON
JANUARY 2009 - PRESENT
Art Director, Creative Producer

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR AND MOTION GRAPHICS EDITOR LONDON
JUNE 2007 – JANUARY 2009
Video Editor, Effects Editor, Grading Videographer

FHLAME ONLINE ADVERTISING SOHO, LONDON
JUNE 2006 - JUNE 2007
Digital Video Editor, Effects Editor, Web Designer, Videographer, Copy Writer

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER AND EDITOR LONDON & NEW YORK
NOVEMBER 2005 – JUNE 2006
Digital Video Editor, Effects Editor, Videographer and Digital Media Tutor

MASTERTON HOUSE PRODUCTIONS ASSISTANT EDITOR NEW YORK
MARCH 2005 – NOVEMBER 2005
Assistant Editor, Effects Editor

LIGHT PRODUCTIONS ASSISTANT EDITOR NEW YORK
JANUARY 2005 – MARCH 2005
On/Offline Editor

LINDSAY FORD SALES EXECUTIVE BELFAST
MAY 2002 – MAY 2004

THE TELEVISION SET & DIGITAL ARENA ASSISTANT TECHNICIAN, LONDON
APRIL 2002 – SEPTEMBER 2002
Assistant Digital Media Converter

APPLICATION SKILLS

MOTION GRAPHICS
Adobe After Effects, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator

EDITING/GRADING
Final Cut Pro, Premiere, Color, Sound Track Pro, Avid Studio, DVD Studio Pro, Live Type, Motion, Compressor, Sorenson Squeeze, MPEG Streamclip, MediaCleaner, Toast.

WEB DESIGN
Flash, Dreamweaver, Microsoft FrontPage,

DESKTOP PUBLISHING
Keynote, PowerPoint, Microsoft Word, Excel, Express, Entourage and Lotus SmartSuite.